NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

Tuesday, 17th November, 2015, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road,
Wood Green, N22 8LE

MEMBERS: Councillors Vincent Carroll (Chair), David Beacham and Toni Mallett

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New
items will be considered at item 8 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is
considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

Haringey



A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

THE PHOENIX LOUNGE AND BAR, 2 QUEENS PARADE, BROWNLOW
ROAD, LONDON N11 2DN (PAGES 3 - 46)
To consider an application for a premises licence.

SUNSHINE MINI MARKET, 525 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD, LONDON N15
6EP (PAGES 47 - 78)
To consider an application for a premises licence.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

Maria Fletcher

Tel — 020 8489 1512

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

9 November 2015



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
] any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
i) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

() the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) guestions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 3 Ag endadieam 6

Haringey

Agenda Item

Page No. 1
Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 17" November 2015

Report title: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence at The Phoenix Lounge and
Bar, 2 Queens parade, Brownlow Road, Wood Green, London N11 2DN

Report of: The Interim Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Bounds Green |

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a new premises licence by George Petrou, to allow Live
Music, Recorded Music, Anything of a Similar Description to that of Live and Recorded
Music, Late Night Refreshment and the Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as applied for,
{b) Modify the conditions of the application, by altering or omitting or adding to
them,
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authori by: Dali arrett- Williams

...............................................................

Licensing Team Leader

Contact Officer: Daliah Barrett Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers :
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: The Phoenix Lounge and Bar
The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 5

Sec24
5.

REPORT

Background

5.1

5.2

An application for a new premises licence has been made by George Petrou in respect
of The Phoenix Lounge and Bar. Appendix 1

Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence Application

Live Music
Friday to Saturday 2000 to 2330

Recorded Music and Anything of a Similar Description to that of Live and
Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0300
Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0000
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0300

For consumption ON the premises

Opening Hours
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0330

3.3 General-all four licensing objectives

5.4

5.5

The Licensee will ensure the use of CCTV in the premises, use of SIA door personnel
at main entrance, A strict over 25 years old(age) entry policy. Signs displayed in the
premises to advice clients of their responsibilities when leaving the bar.

Crime and Disorder

The Licensee will ensure:
* Use of CCTV, logged and recorded system
* Signs up in the bar of a ‘No Drugs’ on the premises, all matters reported to the
Police
* On busy nights SIA personnel at the main door. Anybody who is drinking
heavily will be spoken to and a cab called to take them home as not to cause
nuisance in the streets.

Public Safety

The Licensee will ensure:

* All drinking will take place inside the premises (No drinking outside the bar). If a
client wants to smoke outside they will have to leave their drink inside otherwise
they will be asked to leave.

» Anybody who seems drunk or under the influence of other substances will be
refused entry/service and asked politely to leave.



LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

5.6

5.7

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 6

Public Nuisance
The Licensee will ensure:
¢ CCTV monitoring, recording, SIA Personnel.
* Anybody who is drinking heavily will be spoken to and a cab called to take them
home as not to cause nuisance in the streets.
Child Protection
We have a zero entry to minors on the premises. Anybody who looks under age will be

asked for identification and a number of questions to determine their age (this is due to
the number of fake ID's available on the internet)

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION) Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made a representation to this application Appendix 2

Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Healith

Have made a representation to this application, which has not been agreed upon.
Appendix 3

Licensing Authority
Have made representation to this application- Appendix 4
Commercial Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Have not made a representation to this application

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

Have not made a representation to this application

Planning Services

Have not made a representation to this application
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have not made a representation to this application
Interested Parties

Letters of representation has been received against this application Appendix 4.
Financial Comments

The fee applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 7

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



BT\ S}

7

— e GEY GOUNCIL
HARIH%EKJSN% Haringey
RECEIVE Application for a premises licence to be granted
72 SEP 201 under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

L—-Refmewmpming this torm please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your recerds.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE PHOENANV BA. Anod LoauwGEe

2. QuBENMS TARADE.
Socuonn S GRoasr

L DG

Post town LOMNDO N Postcode N 2 Tl
Telephone number at premises (if any) QZOEEFEEZ\ AL O
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 7

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * IE/ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as apartnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

O000omO

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)




Page 9

d) a charity Please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O0Ooo

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part | [1 please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 {within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [} please complete section (B)
and Wales - -

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for E/
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or Il
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative H

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

p Other Title (for
Mo Ms O Mis [ Ms [ | S e o
Surname FeTeou First names C_{ el G
I am 18 years old or over EX  Please tick yes

62, MARYL A LAV
Current postal address if | WooD Graasen,

different from premises

address
Post town ‘ ORI Postcode N2 Sde
Daytime contact telephone number OFBFAR2KR B T

i}:ﬁﬂ :;)idress ae eooud © ﬂqkm. co .ule .




Page 10

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
1am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town ) Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 11

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to siart? lil)D] Y IL?IAO B IS

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY

want it to end? EEEREDEEE ol A

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance Eote 1) ’

BAe 18 RQUTIONUSD ARSNE TGE A2 2. Qs N

L A MSR2ANS Y NS LS. E*\f'?fbhu&z_ T ﬂ?g“m
BEWSDY TErF P2ZA AnD PSPy & oo CAATEN o
ASCLs TRAIT S . URS. ENTR S THENE e ooes %‘E’i
TS Matry AVEA T e BAR Uoteane THan® 8 ST
Pog APMOX 40 CUeTS. THE BA TS 8 STATTEN
TS THE FAvL UEPT FGAND Oen @ - A CORIDGR. @yy THE
AT HAND XUDE UDADDY T A KATCHRRY "r«;o THE (v
NS A CADUSS € QaratS toiests (2"“&- ™ Doars) -
TOTE oW o THE R Ibor. \S  Tec TIRE  =SCAlY
LEADINGE T TTHE ReAVTL AqeA oFf Tee P St

i

I 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend, L o - 60 j

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment :I);?;e tick any that

)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box (o) [u]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
€)  livemusic (if ticking yes, fill in box E) L
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) IQ/
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
p) @nvthing of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0

(ifticking yes, fill in box H)



Page 12

K

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

Q

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A Yo woT

AP L\ QA@L_E*Q

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Indoors O

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

[

Qutdoors

Day Start Finish

O

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 13

B St  saST AP CA@L_’&" >4

Films Will the exhlbition of films take place indoors or - |- 3

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — pleage tick (please read guidance | Indoors O

(please read guidance note note 2)

6) Outdoors J

Day | Start Finish Both (|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

“e -

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 14

C A NOT Aep L AR LE K

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Men

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4) ;

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 15

D Y ~NoT AP CARLES =

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take .

entertainments lace indoors or outdoors or both — lease tick Indoors ]

Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note ¢

6 Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri : Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxin
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the Jeft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 16

E

‘Live music Will the performance of live music take piace
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors rd

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start Finish Both [
Mon / Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
d A
NI & <
T W
'E MtV A 0O
e VA
Wed [ A State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music {please
Iy 7= read guidance note 4)

'
(A
T NA G

Fri TPAM [ 1]. MNon standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat % FM . g{)f L P /(
S\

Sun o/ A( 3 \\_\D

[ ] A1




F

Page 17

Recorded music Will the pla of recorded music take place IE/
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
(please read guidance note read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both m
Mon |4y PM | 3Am | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
~E
Tue 12fM | 2am y
Wed " 112 £m LA | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
2
Thue [12°m | M W
Fri 2604 A\ | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
blaying of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
S 120m [ 4m
e
Sun IZP-M LAM V




Page 18

G e NCSTT Ao\ CAQRLE ve

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick {piease read Indoors 0|

guidance note 2) -

]

Outdoors

Both

-

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where You intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 19

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (), (f) or (g) fecannen sy C ¢

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note Live ML\ C

6) :

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors v
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon {12 Pt Lam| note 2) Outdoors ]

Both [

Tue 2094 SA'M Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 2

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description

126M <A to that falling within (e), (D or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
(
- =
Fi
ri 12.6M SGPTM y
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premiseg for the
V2604 A | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or

at different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Unh2em 2,

=
5




Page 20

I
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take E/
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors M|
Day | Start Finish Both |
Mon \ 26 Flease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
DI » Stk S

Tue \V26W4 (HDT BEVEVLA(aSS < AL_QQ:“CDL_B .
Wed 12 0w State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

(please read guidance note 4)

L
=
Thur 5
Fri 12. M Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
rovision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 2.6 SR
CDP)‘L

Sun (12 G =




Page 21

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consum tion — On the g/

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7 premises

(please read guidance note

6) Off the J
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon [\28W\4 S’ﬁM State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read

guidance note 4)
Toe 2081 A <

==
Wed 1128 | RAM

Thur 120 (2 AW\ | Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcobiol at different times to those listed in the column on the
" left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi 12840 R av
B o PM|R am ‘__3,5,
\B)
‘-..J
Sun 12004 [ AW

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor: )

NEmE CNTiReA S AY-\VT=xy

Address
o O GrEesen

L__C)Mb,gfsq_

Postcode l 27 A

Issuing licensing authority (if known) ALy Gt CO srw Cut




Page 22

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8),

L

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 12 PAA )34'51/\

T S

Tue  112P0 Sl

S 30N

Wed ‘QPM

3736 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur  [{2.PM W please Jist (please read guidance note 5)

3 Jomp
2R A g
T Tohn tdu/
Sat O
GLTET| -

Sun (£ | ZATA




Page 23

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four Hcensing objectives (b, ¢, d and &) (please read guidance note 9)

THE LIS OF CCTVYU 1w THE PZenRcK LSE

OF STA  DoOeYWe P londnaeSL At THeE ,MA&M
EM'P@‘\-NC_E- A XTAQT NNl 2.5 NYeAagt §

old (AGE) &7 Poul oy . Sy wp
e THE ®lemi st ™ ADU SeE CrlengTg
OF THERCL ReESFON IR Ty AOHER L_Et‘%l&il\‘fm%' .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder A,
USRS oF TV — o0& & AWSTer S QY LTeYUT .
SIS L THRE Raa. o o N0 DRIOLGR vy
TRE PR S T Ane ALL MATTTS S ReCoa Ty O
e POLIQE - vt ROSY s BT A PM_QOrinaU
AT THE Tadrl DOOR. - Apay BODY  wso 19
OO LG HRAUILY il Be SM@‘:‘ To Aol A
AL T ™ME T AOE  So "\_EQM
Ty Do T BE0ME A NUICAMEE On THE STie|

<) Public safety

LT AL AN NG WO TAGS  PLATS N E TR ]
FILS\I\E;S (No DN NG ouThideE  TRe B . \ & A
CUBNT  WNAWTS T Ty Suo(E oSt Ine | THEY v

VE TS USAVE  THEWL. DUANMU  \NSIDE  oTHERLILLE Thes
::fu_ ReE AMUSO T LOANE _

‘ I ORlonsa ©of. a2 THe
fﬁm@g&wﬂgg STeR SUE S O Te QS0Id)
S0 [ SOaVitE AND ATMBY RIOTELY T RAVE -

_—y

d) The prevention of public nuisance p)

STV MoeNntToU N G/ R Stono: w [ Sia Pelonnad] -
ANTIREDY oo 1S DML N Cr HEANILY bl BIE  SPowase
T avin A& Al callpn TRE TR e Se
(BeAT U Do T Bsceamis A NSRRI CE o TRE
SwasT .

e) The protection of children from harm
WE Wi A 2PN, SNV T

Peacns=t L Avuw SonYy  uee  Lesews Lo A (s
e B ASUED S OSSP TECATIONG Adan A

: OF DoSSTONRLS T DeETevian iue, Teew@
"*Q;E (s & nse T e NovMEan. o salas
Wiy F AMNAARLE o T \M"\"Q{L&g@r)

-




A

>
%

©]

X

Page 24

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. B/
®  Ihave enclosed the pian of the premises. IZ/
® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where B/
applicable.
®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises B/
supervisor, if applicable.
¢ I understand that ] must now advertise my application. B/
® ] understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be E/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicltor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

f [
Signature ( \/k_.-—\ ___\'_) k——— _
Date 22 / o / \ §
Capacity WAATI-A R

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

GeoiiGae REWOWU — ADDAAST S
7. MACH LAND  READ
Wooh G

Post town [ LD Ol | Postcode | 27 SAMN

Telephone number (if any) | oSSR R20L? /035354995 80 .

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

apetyoun i@ yaloo o wie




Page 25

Notes for Guidance

L.

10.
11.

12,

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure Please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent), '

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified,
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve,

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g- 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity,

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick “on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
“off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concemn in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form,

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,



Page 26

REnSES LATOLT - TE PUCETGIN. AL & D -
Rerwl ALeA
oF Peenn sy -
( car PALNG &
Bin SToReEL) -
QS
(2
~
L)
7
vt To
§4 g
~CC=s §
To T &.F
/'/ :‘/z.zh
pd
T
Gerats [T o 3
LADLES w & é
KATC ST
AL 3
At Hy

W — .:_. —

TGF P22 a
{(rowmet. Croutad ﬁ.oc;..e_§




Page 27

APPENDIX 2 — METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 28

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

The Phoenix Bar & Lounge

Type of Application: New Premises Licence.
| wish to make representation on the following:
= Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

Current Conditions Recommendation

1 | CCTV System will be installed. A digital CCTV system to be
installed in the premises.

Cameras must be sited to
observe the entrance doors from
both inside and outside.

Cameras on the entrances must
capture full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e.
capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to cover
all areas to which the public
have access including any
outside smoking areas.

Provide a linked record of the
date, time of any image.

Provide good quality images -
colour during opening times.

F K01/37



Page 29

Have a monitor to review images
and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to
ensure continuous quality of
image capture and retention.

Member of staff trained in
operating CCTV at venue during
times open to the public.

Digital images must be kept for
31 days. The equipment must
have a suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so that
Police can make an evidential
copy of the data they require.
Copies must be available within
a reasonable time to Police on

request.

A minimum of 1 S.I.A
registered security staff to be
present from time venue
opens to the public until it
closes.

An incident log shall be kept
at the premises, it will
be in a hardback
durable format
handwritten at the time
of the incident or as
nearto as is
reasonable and made
available on request to
the Police, which will
record the following:

(a) all crimes
reported to the venue

(b) all ejections
of patrons

(c) any
complaints received

(d) any incidents
of disorder

(e) seizures of
drugs or offensive

F K01/37




Page 30

weapons
(f) any faults in
the CCTV
system or
searching
equipment or
scanning
equipment
(g9) any refusal
of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a
relevant authority or
emergency service.

This is under the Protection of Children from Harm Objective.

Challenge 21 Policy Implemented:

I recommend that the following form of verification of a person’s proof of age is:
A valid passport.

A photo driving licence

A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer. Mark Greaves Tel: 020 3276 0150
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaves@Met.Police.UK

Date: 14th October 2015

F K01/37



Page 31

APPENDIX 3 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- LICENSING AUTHORITY
REPRESENTATION



Page 32

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer {(Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000333169

Date: 13th October 2015

Premises: The Phoenix Lounge and Bar, 2 Queens Parade,
Brownlow Road, Wood Green, London, N11 2DN

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response {Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment
Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Light nuisance

Litter nuisance

Supporting Information

The Phoenix Lounge and Bar is situated above a pizza shop on a mezzanine floor., The
entrance doorway is between two businesses and opens to a flight of steps up to the bar.
This position makes the premises nearer to residential properties above than a normal
ground floor commercial property.

The bar itself is fairly small inside with seating for approximately 30 people.
There have been significant noise nuisance problems in the past, mainly caused by poor

sound insulation and the close proximity of the business to residents due to it being
elevated on a mezzanine floor. Music has also been played at an excessive volume.

NS70 Rev: April 2015
www_haringey.gov.uk/noise



Paqe 33

Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported
& time
9/10/15 | Noise Loud intrusive music and ampilified Waming 248393
nuisance voices. Nuisance witnessed in nearby letter served

residents property. Floorboards
vibrating. Preventing sleep

10/10/15 | Noise Loud music and voices and amplified Noise 334915
nuisance voices in complainants property above. | Abatement
Nuisance witnessed. served on
the night.

The proposed operating hours in regard to regulated entertainment are inappropriate due
to the close proximity of residential dwellings. The construction and positioning of the bar
and lounge is located between a pizza take away business on the ground floor and
residential properties above. This has made the lounge bar closer to the residential
properties above than for example a normal business premises located on the ground
floor and therefore is wholly unsuitable for regulated entertainment.

This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and
ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Door supervisors

It is expected that busy times for such premises are most likely to be Friday and Saturday
evenings, and therefore we would require SIA door supervisors be on duty from 21:00 hrs
until close of business.

When the premises turn out, a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and
ensure they leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours.

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave drinks.

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour. '




Page 34
Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated extemal signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

Qutside Areas

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Regular four monthly liaison meetings will be held where specifically requested by
residents to enable neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed
activities

Operating hours
That regulated entertainment ceases at 23:00 hrs

Reason: Significant recent intrusion of music and amplified voice noise amounting to
a noise nuisance into residents properties above the bar have resulted in a warning
letter and Noise abatement Notice being served on subsequent nights.

Should the application come before a committee hearing and if the committee wishes to
allow regulated entertainment after 23:00hrs, we would wish for the following conditions
be applied:



Page 35

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas



Page 36

APPENDIX 4 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- LICENSING AUTHORITY
REPRESENTATION



Page 37

Shah Noshaba

-_ 0

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 20 October 2015 09:21

To: Shah Noshaba; Anderson Chanel

Subject: The Phoenix Bar & Lounge, 2 Queens Parade Brownlow Road Bounds Green London

N11 2DN - LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION.

Dear Sir,

We are making representation in regard to your application for premises licence for the premise
at 2 Queens Parade Brownlow Road Bounds Green London N11 2DN.

In determining what conditions are appropriate, it will be necessary to consider the individual
circumstances of the premises, including:-

- The nature and style of the venue,

- The activities being conducted there,

- The location, and,

- Anticipated clientele.

We have considered the application for a premises licence that has been submitted and consider
the hours being requested will have an adverse impact on the prevention of public nuisance for
nearby residents.

Our records show that the premises has made use of Temporary event notices recently which
have lead to complaints of noise nuisance from the venue. With this in mind the hours being
applied for should be curtailed to;

Regulated entertainment (in all forms) — to cease at 23.00 Monday to Sunday.

Supply of alcohol - to cease 10.30pm Monday to Sunday.

We would particularly like to remind applicants of their existing legal obligations regarding:-
* Irresponsible Drinks Promotions,

- Selling alcohol to a person who is drunk, and

- Underage sales

-Fire Risk Assessments.

Licensees and premises supervisors are also reminded of the offence of selling alcohol to a
person who is drunk, and to ensure that all staff are aware of the consequences.

Licensizg Authority
Haringey

Haringey Council
6th- Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8489 8232
M. 07870 154 126
liah,barrett@haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Page 38

APPENDIX 5~ LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 39

Shah Noshaba

From: - »

Sent; 19 Uctober 2015 2u:z¢

To: Licensing

Cc: -

Subject: Licencing Act 2003- ~t: 1 ne Phoenix Bar & Lounge, 2 Queens Parade Brownlow Road
Bounds Green London N11 2DN

Attachments: IMG_20151019_200841~2.jpg

To whomever it may concern,

I am writing regarding the above mentioned bar and lounge and to plea AGAINST granting the owner the licence that
has been applied for,

I would like to request to be notified of the outcome of this matter at hand and if I would also be present at any future
hearings in order for me to pledge my case in person. Please find below my details as well as the details of the
premises of which the licence is being applied for and details as to why they should NOT be granted the licence with
regards to past incidents regarding noise nuisance by multiple previous owners.

My Name: M

My Residential Address: ™~ - - —JBounds Green, London

Postcode:

As it is quite clear from my address,! “Wrom which the noise will be coming has been coming
from.

Contact Number: /

Application Number: Unknown
Name of Licensee : Mr GEORGE PETROU
Name of Premises (if applicable): THE PHOENIX BAR & RESTAURANT

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)



Page 40

2 QUEENS PARADE BOUNDS GREEN LONDON

Postcode: Nil 2DN

REASONS FOR DENYING LICENCE FOR PHOENIX BAR & LOUNGE:

Ilive in o Jand have reported many incidents involving
noise nuisance over the past two years. I'he purpose of my contact with you is to oppose the application from the
above owner fora Provision of Late Night Refreshment, Supply of Alcohol licence, Playing of Recorded 12pm - 3am

Music - Monday to Sunday performance of live Music - Friday and Saturday 8pm - 11:30pm licence.

The nwsic coming from the, _jpremises has been unbearable at times and the high level of music can continue
and prolong till early hours of the morning. As a working Optician, I do work on Saturdays from early morning to
evening and for me to be kept awake till 2am is neither fair nor healthy. 1 have been suffering from an unsteady cycle
of sleep and insomnia due to the constant loud music emanating from the premises due to the inconsiderate nature of
the previous owners. I myself have been residing at my above address for the whole duration of my lifeand I still
remember nmy Mother calling the council for over a decade now to make them aware of the situation and the fact that
she at the time had girls living in the same flat who were studying and still at school and that their sleep was being
disrupted every weekend and on several accasions weekdays as well, Now that 1 am working, it should not make it
any less of a problems that I cannot get to sleep until 2am for at least three days in the week because the council have
granted a licence for the below bar to play music at a Tow level', which as we both know that promise has not and
most likely will not be upheld. My parents are both above 60 years old, my father reaching 70 and [ think it is fair to
say that they deserve their rest more than I do.

We have had several owner of the below premises promising us that the music level shall be kept at a low: some
owners have asked us to contact them directly if the noise exceeds beyond their promised level. This has been
attempted in the past, where I have been in direct contact with the owner to lower the noise however after a few weeks
of interaction with them [ have eventually faced the phone being rudely put down on me, dismissal of my request to
lower the music and refusal to cooperate with me. I have then been resulted to contact the council repeatedly to
complain about the noise. Below I have listed just a few of the reference numbers and dates of the numerous noise
complaints I have made over the past year with regards to the Phoenix Club:

22/05/2015 T985463 (@ 22:52pm
24/05/2015 T987640 (@) 22:51pm

31/05/2015  T992172 @ 00:38am



Page 41

05/06/2015 T996964 (@ 23:57pm chased up with ref T997055
06/06/2015 T998693 (@ 23:36pm
02/10/2015 T1091140 (@ 23:14pm
03/10/2015 T1092312 (@ 21:55pm
04/10/2015 T1092431 @ 12:00am

09/10/20)5 T1096153 @ 21.05pm

It is not fair that I have been kept awake till the early hours of the morming with music pounding through my walls. It
is not fair that I have to hear the music all the way up into the of my flat to my bedroom till the early
hours of the morning. It is not fair that do not look forward to coming back home any more from work on Friday as I
anticipate the music to start raging through my floor at 9pim. It is not fair that T cannot have a quiet night in just as
how others are entitled to. [ don't think anyone would tolerate this way of life.

The licence for alcohol that they are appealing and applying for has also affected us, the residents. Due to high
consumption of alcohol it has been witnessed that men come to urinate near the minicab office next to the bar, which
is also happens to be an entrance for us residents to get to our flats. I do not appreciate having 10 walk through
someone else's filth on my way to work early in the moming on a Saturday after they have had their Friday night at
the bar. Alcohol as we all known can instigate violence and antisocial behaviour as well as noise from the bar goers
themselves and this within itself' is another noise nuisance as well as danger to my family. People have been witness
loitering and drinking at ridiculous hours of the night and day. As a young woman myself, it is unfortunate that I have
to be twice as cautious coming back home even at a reasonable hour of 9pm from work as there are already drunken
individuals roaming around the entrance to my residence. Even though my gender should NOT be a factor however it
is and I have been approached SEVERAL times by drunken males loitering around the area and emerging from the
bar itself. It is NOT FAIR that 1 liave to fear my own safety and quite literally run and fumble through the entrance to
my OWN residence in the fear that I could be attacked or sexually assaulted by a drunken individual. I do not
appreciate that [ have to live in fear around an area I have resided in for 24 years of my life just because a bar and
lounge would like to open their antisocial and unreasonable services in a residential area.

1 hope that my points will be taken into consideration. I appreciate that businesses need to go on however not at the
expense of our safety. health and peace within our own homes within which we have resided far longer than they may
have even proposed the idea of running their businesses,

PLEASE NOTE: I DO NOT WISH MY NAME, ADDRESS OR PERSONAL CONTACT INFORMATION TO BE
PUBLISHED WHEN THESE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE A PUBLIC RECORD.



Page 42

Please also find attached a letter from the noise nuisance team of Haringey Council after one of the team had come to
witness the noise levels at our residence dated 09/10/2015.

Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 43

Anderson Chanel

R R
From: Licensing
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - The Phoenix Bar & Lounge - 2 Queens Parade Bounds Green
N11 2DN

To: licensing@haringey.gov.uk

From- ;
Subiject: Licensing Act 2003 - The Phoenix Bar & Lounge - 2 Queens Parade Bounds Green N11 2DN
Date: Mon, 12 Oct 2015 21:07:53 +0100

Dear Sir/Madam

Please consider the below in relation to representations about why a Licence should NOT be granted at
the above premises.

Kindly acknowledge receipt and advise when this matter is going to be heard and whether | can be present
at the hearing to speak in person.

Personal Details

Name: Pse fe e B

Address: T s e oS
Postcode: wER

Tel: TR

Application Number: Unknown
Name of Licensee : Mr GEORGE PETROU
Name of Premises (if applicable): THE PHOENIX BAR & RESTAURANT

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)
2 QUEENS PARADE BOUNDS GREEN LONDON
Postcode: N11 2DN

REASONS FOR REPRESENTATIONS UNDER THE FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance _

| am -k e = e 7y # wBrownlow Road Bounds Green N11 2DN. This is the
flat directly above the premises ...iich an application has been made for a licence for Provision of Late
Night Refreshment, Supply of Alcohol , Playing of Recorded 12pm - 3am Music - Monday to Sunday
performance of live Music - Friday and Saturday 8pm - 11:30pm.

e e

| oppose the grant of this licence on the grounds of it causing a public nuisance. My tenants live in the flat
directly above and have complained about the loud music being played without any consideration for the
residential premises above.

The noise interferes with the quality of sleep of the tenants and they are denied the quiet enjoyment of
their premises. They are unable to watch TV in peace, or entertain their friends. The tenants are students
and require solitude to be able to concentrate on their studies and are disturbed by the increased
undesirable elements this licence brings.



Page 44

I have had tenants move out of my flat in the past because it is easier for them to find a quieter place to
live than to go through all this hassle about complaining to the Council, calling the out of hours nojse
abatement team, etc.

The Council has granted this licence previously, and are aware of the increased noise levels which
generate complaints from the residential areas above. It is beyond my comprehension why the Council-
continues to entertain the grant of such a licence at this premises, without any consideration of the
continual misery it causes the residents of the flats above.

The occupants of this restaurant has changed a couple of times and each time the residents of the flats are
put through the misery and requirement of making repeated representations and complaints, This is very
unfair! We do have better things to do with our time other than being forced to make applications to the
Council to prevent this licence from being granted time and time again.

It is unfair that each time loud music is played at a late hour, the residents have to call the out of hours
noise team, to attend the premises at ridiculous hours to monitor the noise levels, before something can
be done to stop the music.

This is a time when people are meant to be resting, not forced to make complaints in order to fulfil a basic
human need of undisturbed sleepl It is against the tenants human rights that they are subjected to this
Inhumane behaviour. My tenants are kept awake by the loud music and find It difficult to get up in the
morning due to the lack of sleep.

My neighbour has evidence they can present showing the number of times this disturbance has occurred
going back over two years. Fortunately for me, | do not live at the premises, so | am unable to provide
corroborating evidence however, the Council is fully aware of the complaints they have received.

! would llke to put it to the members of the committee considering the grant of this licence and ask how
they would feel if they were a resident of the flats above this type of establishment where they are
harassed and subjected to loud music and undesirable louts hanging around outside of your residence in
the early morning hours.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The grant of this licence encourages crime and disorder, because people leaving the premises are at a high
risk of being intoxicated. Men do at present urinate outside the front entrance to the flats {near the mini
cab office)and make the place smell and it is unhygienic and disgusting to be have no alternative but to
walk through other people's urine.

There is an increase of undesirable people hanging around late at night and into the early hours of the
morning around the entrances to the flats. They also cause a disturbance.

Public Safety

The safety of the residents upstairs is compromised by the increase of undesirable types of people hanging
around the entrances of the fiats. -

| would like you to consider that once someone gets past the entrance doors, it would be very easy for
someone to slip in behind a resident and attack them out of view of the general public. You need to see a
physical photo of the area and the entrances of the residential area to realise how dangerous and easily
this can be accomplished.

The Protection of Children from Harm - Not applicable.




Page 45

KINDLY NOTE: | DO NOT WISH MY NAME AND ADDRESS TO BE PUBLISHED WHEN THESE
REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE A PUBLIC RECORD.

Yours faithfully

e

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 47 Ag ensanltesy 7

Haringey

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 17th November 2015

Report title: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence Variation at Sunshine Mini
Market, 525 Seven Sisters Road, Tottenham, London N15 6EP

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Seven Sisters I

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a variation of a premises licence by Mehmet Cinpolat to
allow Sale of Alcohol for consumption off the premises. To replace with an earlier start
time to permit the sale of alcohol and to permit the premises to open from 0000 to 0000
(24hrs) Monday to Sunday and to change the layout of the premises.

2, Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as applied for,
(b) Modify the conditions of the application, by altering or omitting or adding to
them,
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by Daliah Barrett

................................................... R N T R R

Licensing Team Leader

Contact Officer: Daliah Barrett Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Sunshine Mini Market

The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 49
Sec 24

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.0

6.1

6.2

5. REPORT
Background

An application for a variation of a premises licence has been made by Mehmet
Cinpolat in respect of Sunshine Mini Market, 525 Seven Sisters Road, Tottenham,

London N 15 6EP Appendix 1

A copy of the original license is attached at Appendix 1A

Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence Variation

To change the layout of the premises in line with the new plan

Supply of Alcohol:
Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000

For consumption OFF the premises

Hours open to the public:
Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000

General-all four licensing objectives
See App 1A

Crime and Disorder
See App 1A

Public Safety
See App 1A

Public Nuisance
See App 1A

Child Protection
See App 1A

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation against this application Appendix 2
Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health

Have not made a representation to this application



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 50
Sec 24

6.3 Licensing Authority
Have made representation against this application Appendix 3
6.4 Trading Standards
Have not made a representation to this application
6.5 London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
Have not made a representation to this application
6.6 Planning Services
Have not made a representation to this application
6.7 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have not made a representation to this application
6.8 Interested Parties
No letters of representation has been received against this application
6.9 Financial Comments

The fee applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 51

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



Page 52

= IL
R |y 25
RECEIVED N SS Sg /g’
Haringey l 3 SEP 2015 " For help contact
% Application to vary a premises licence ligensing@haringey.gov,uk
Licensing Act 2003 T¢lephone: 020 8489 8232
Haringay T

* required information

Section 1 of 17

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently in Use application generated by the system.

Your Teferen ke Sunshine You can p}:t what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority,

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

& Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Iﬂehmet I

* Family name Ignpolat _l

* E-mail info@narts.org.uk

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

(] indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

is the applicant:

C  Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(+" Applying as an individual

Clueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSD 2009



Page 53

Continued from previoys page...
Address

* Building number or name @5

i
* Street Eeven Sisters Road ‘]
District = N
* City or town " [Tottenham ]
County or administrative area L 1
* Postcode ,MS 6EP 1
* Country Enited Kingdom ‘I
Agent Detalls
* First name IMahIr j
* Family name ,Kiic T
* E-mail info@narts,org.uk

Main teiephone number 02072413636

include country code,

Other telephone number

[OJ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
& Anagentthatisa business or organisation, including a sole trader

C A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

if your business is registered, use jts
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

* Is your business registered ® Yes C No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number @131383

* Business name ,Eaiberman Law Limited

* VAT number - none

* Legal status Private Limited Company

* Your position in the business Licensing Consultant

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
7 business is located.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 54

Continued from previous page...
Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name |55

|
* Street ISﬁnke Newington High Street |
District B |
* City or town ILondon ]

County or administrative area |

* postcode [Nl 6 8EL ]

* Country IUnIted Kingdom

Section 2 of 17

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantiaily the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number ILN/000003228

|

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(s: Address C OS map reference " Description

Postai Address Of Premises

Building number or name Igj

Street ISeven Sisters Road
District ITottenham
City or town Bndon

County or administrative area L

TN [y NS i W By S Oy

Postcode IN15 6P
Country I@ted Kingdom I

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 6,000

Section3.of 17

VARIATION

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMYO 2006




Page 55

Continued from previoys page..,
Do you want the preposed
variation to have effect as
soon as possible?

® Yes C No

Do you want the Proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the [ate night levy?
You do not have to pay a fee if the only
C Yes @ No Purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy,

if your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any l:l
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Varlation

Describe the premises. For example the type of Premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives, Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and youintend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-suppiies, you must Include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises,

Minimarket and Offlicence

No Change of the premise layout.

Section 4 0f 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successfui?

" Yes & No
Section 50f17
PROVISION OF FiLMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes & No

Section 6 of 17

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HM5G 2000




Page 56

Continued from previous page...

Section 7of 17

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to changeif this application to vary is successful?

' Yes (¢ No
Section 80f17

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No
Section90f 17

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes & No

Section 100f17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes C No

Section 11 0of 17

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes & No
Section 120f17
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successfui?

' Yes & No
Section 13 of 17
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply akcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

@ Yes C No

S Queai's Printer and Cantbroller of HMSO 2009




Page 57

Continued from previous page..,

Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start
Start D
TUESDAY '
Start
Start D
WEDNESDAY
Start
Start ,:
THURSDAY
Start
Start D
FRIDAY
Start
Start D
SATURDAY
Start
Start ,:
SUNDAY
Start
Start ,:

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

C  On the premises

(¢ Offthe premises

State any seasonal variations,

En

o

End

En
End

a

1808 [

a

En
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

C Both

00:00

[=] (=]

S S 3
[ (=]
o 8 Q

1igl

Provide timings in 24 hour clock
{e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity,

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of aicohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumptlon on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

% Gueen’s Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2008



Page 58

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcoholi at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.,

none

Section 14 of 17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may glve rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

none

Section 15 of 17

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY L
Start End r;;‘il?z:gg I:r?csl' :)nnf; 5:;3: ;:Itoaci:; for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:I End I:! to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
St [ ma [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start l: End l:
THURSDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ |
FRIDAY .
Start End
sat [ ] o [

& Quean’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 59

Cont!nuedfmmprevlouspage...
SATURDAY
Start End [00:00
St [ ] End
SUNDAY
Start End [00:00
]

Start End

08

State any seasonal variations,

those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking,

none

[ 1have enclosed the premises licence

[0 ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licenca or relevant part of premises licence,

Premises licence is issued or heldby local authority as a result of the dps variation application.

Section 160f17
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps youintend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Qizeen’s Printer and Conbmlier of HMSO 20609



Page 60

Continued from previous page...

All of the existing conditions believed to be sufficient for variation of the premise licence,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

see above

c) Pubilic safety

see above

d) The prevention of public nuisance

see above

&) The protection of children from harm

see above

Section 17 of 17

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. if you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises,

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635,00*

*if the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

if you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2000




Page 61

Continued from previoys page...

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £B,000,00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 6§0000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000,00

The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Harlngey:

Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit {formerly Delta) and Visa Electron

We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card supplier.

Due to end of day Processing, this service will not be available between 10pmand 11pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).

Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

» l/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to 3 fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application,

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name lﬂahir Kilic j
* Capacity l@ent 1

* Date (2] /o] / [Gors ]
dd mm yyyy

! Add another signatory __)

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to ; =li i
with your application,
Don't forget to make sure you have all your Supporting documentation to hand,

-1 to upload this file and continue

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION

< Queen’s Printer and Controller of HM5Q 2000



Page 62

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ISunshine

Fee paid L

Payment provider reference L

ELMS Payment Reference l

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

I

|

l

l
Approval deadline L

Error message
is Digitally signed O

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 30 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Next>

< Queean's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Details for application - Haringey - LicensinE QR OR Page | of 1

Application ref: haringay-244881
Tacit consent applles

Licentce: Application to vary a premisas hcence

Appllcant name; Mahir K a Process by 3011042015
Applicant amail: info@narts. org.uk Status Not collected
Submitted on; 22/09/2015 1412

Total fee: Variable

Recent History
Payment status: Pald

Notification to Info@narts.org.uk:
Civica ref: SELMS00002352

Sent on 220092015 14:34
Amount paid: £190.00 Notification to
Application licensing@haringay.gov.uk:
Sent on 220072015 14,34

Mahir Kilic application form

Authority Reference

Relerence:

https://Iicensify-admin.production.alphagov.co.uk/haringey/application/560I 53a7e4b... 23/09/2015



Page 64

APPENDIX 1A — CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE



Page 65

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: AG754680 Premises Licence Number: LN/00000741

LN/000003228
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6“ Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

SIGnature: ... Date: 24™ November 2005
Vary DPS: 9" September 2015
Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

SUNSHINE MINI MARKET
525 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD
LONDON
N15 6EP

Telephone: 020 8809 0900

Where the Licence is time limited. the dates:
'_-_"_—_—_—I_.__

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2230

Good Friday 0800 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

The opening hours of the premises:
Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only



Page 66

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail {where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Mehmet Cinpolat

525 Seven Sisters Road
London

N15 6EP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where

the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Mehmet Cepe
25 Suffield Road
l.ondon

N15 5JX

Personal Licence number and issuin authority of personal licence held b

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence: LN/000003228
Issued by: London Borough of Haringey



Page 67

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) ata time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person whao
holds a personal licence.

The premises licence hoider or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The policy
must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.



Page 68

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
All staff will be trained on with licensing objectives.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
Premises will be vigilant as to the occurrence of crime and anti-social behaviour and will contact
the Police accordingly.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Premises will have Fire Risk Assessment and Health and Safety plans in place.

Premises will not exceed capacity limits.
Premises will have disability access.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Signage requesting that customers please enter and leave the premises quietly and respect the
neighbours will be displayed.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Premises will not have any gambling amusement machines on the premises.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

¢ A valid passport

* A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

» A proof of age standard card system

» A citizen card, supported by the Home Office



Page 69

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable



Page 70

Annex 4 - Plans

b

32

<

LEGEND

LIQUOR STORAGE AREA
WC AREA
LIGUOR SALES AREA

. FRIDGES
=3

AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMIEES

SAFETY LIGHTS

SMOKE DETECTOR

£, CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE

EXTINGUEBHER

£ 9LT WATER FIRE

EXTINGUISHER

FIRE ESCAPE KEEP
CLEAR

GCTV

o | INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED

FIRE ESCAPE SIGN
(B35 5266)

e ———

SUNSHINE | 526
SUPERMAR SEVENSISTERS

ROAD / LONDON

PROPOSED GROUND
FLOOR PLAN

SCALE ; /100 ] DAYTE 120505

REF NO - Toos082.07




Page 71

APPENDIX 2 — METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 72

, | METROPOLITAN

AL TOTAL POLICING
TERRITORIAL POLICING

YR - Haringey Borough

Quicksilver Patrol Base
Unit 1 Quicksilver Place
Western Road

London

N22 6UH

Telephone: 020 32760150

Email: Mark.Greaves@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

20th October 2015

Dear Ms Barrett

Premises Licence Variation: Sunshine Minij Market, 525 Seven Sisters Road
N15 6EP

This venue has applied to vary its times authorised to sell alcohol from the present:

Monday - Saturday 0800 - 2300 and Sunday 1000 - 2230 to 24 hours a day.

This venue is situated in Seven Sisters Road which is known for street drinkers. There is
a Public Houses near to venue. Police consider that whilst they must be proportionate
with regards allowing a business to thrive they must be equally proportionate in not
allowing a business to risk contributing to crime / disorder and anti-social behaviour.

Police consider the suggested hours below to be reasonable.

Monday to Sunday 07.00 — 2.00am

With regards the application to sell alcohol 24 hours Police feel that persons frequenting
the venue to purchase alcohol after 0200 may well be already alcohol fuelled from other
‘On License’ venues or previously consuming alcohol in the street or residential
premises. The basic consideration is the requirement for the ability for members of the
public to purchase alcohol in the early hours of the morning, in this case between 0200
and 0700, compared to the risk of increased drunkenness affecting others suffering
crime / disorder and anti-social behaviour.

Whilst Police accept there are other venues selling alcohol throughout the night they do
not consider that a blanket justification for nearby venues to be given the same
authorised hours,

With regards the present Premises Licence Police consider it appropriate to request the
following Conditions be applied under Crime & Disorder:

A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises.



Page 73

Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from the inside.

Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of gl
Peaple entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

of venue.
Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.
Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality,

e.g. CD/DVD, writer so that Palice can make an evidential copy of the data they require.
Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, it will be in a hardback durable format
handwritten at the time of the incident or as near to as is reasonable and made
available on request to the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment

(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
This is under the Protection of Children from Harm Objective.
Challenge 21 Policy Implemented:
| recommend that the following form of verification of a person’s proof of age js:
A valid passport.
A photo driving licence

A proof of age standard card system



Page 74
A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

Yours sincerely,
Mark Greaves

Licensing Officer Haringey Police



Page 75

APPENDIX 3 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- LICENSING AUTHORITY
REPRESENTATION



Page 76

Anderson Chanel
“—

From: Barrett Dallah

Sent: 01 October 2015 09:31

To: Shah Noshaba; Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Sunshine Mini Market, 525

Seven Sisters Road, Tottenham, London, N15 6EP.

Importance: High

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 01 October 2015 09:31

To: "Mahir Kllic [ Business Development T

Subject: FW: Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Sunshine Mini Market, 525 Seven Sisters Road,
Tottenham, London, N15 6EP.

Importance: High

Dear Mr Kilic,

| am writing to make representation in regard to your application for premises licence for the
premise at 525 Seven Sisters Road, Tottenham, London, N15 6EP. The conditions offered in the
application form do not reflect any consideration being given to the make up of the local area and
the potential impact the business may have if it were to go for later hours.

In determining what conditions are appropriate, it will be necessary to consider the individual
circumstances of the premises, including:-

- The nature and style of the venue,

* The activities being conducted there,

- The location, and,

- Anticipated clientsle.

We would particularly like to remind applicants of their existing legal obligations regarding:-
*Not offering irresponsible Drinks Promotions,

* Not selling alcohol to a person who is drunk, and

- have a written underage sales policy

- Licensees and premises supervisors are also reminded of the offence of selling alcohol to a
person who is drunk, and to ensure that all staff are aware of the consequences.

Street drinking issues already exist in the area and area cause for concern with the police and
local authority having to carry out joint operations to deal with the men that gather and consume
alcohol in this area and along Seven sisters Road.

We do not feel that there are any conditions offered that show how your client has thought of the
make up of the area and the potential impact that this application will have.

Applicants are expected to cover these issues and detalil them in their operating schedule. Failure
to do so may result in the refusal of the application.

We have concerns that this premises is situated in an area where there are also a number of
premises that sell alcohol.

Under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, applicants are expected to demonstrate their
knowledge of local issues and what they will do to adopt strategies to avoid the exasperation of
such issues. The application is completely void of this important information. The applicant

1



Page 77

demonstrates an inadequate understanding of the area and has failed to demonstrate in their
application that their operation would not add to the existing issues already impacting on this area.

In doing so we would consider additional conditions such as:

No sales of single cans of beers/lagers/ciders,

Not to sell or stock beers/ciders/lagers with ABVs above 6.5%

Training of staff to ensure they are aware of who the DPS is and their social responsibility for
selling alcohol.

Ensure that alcohol and tobacco are only purchased from reputable sources,

Regards

Licensi'ng .Authority
Haringey
LONDON'

Haringey Council
6th Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8489 8232

i .oV
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Piease consider the environment before printing this email.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 The Phoenix Lounge and Bar, 2 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, London N11 2DN
	Report Documentation- The Phoenix Lounge  Bar

	7 Sunshine Mini Market, 525 Seven Sisters Road, London N15 6EP
	Report Documentation- Sunshine Mini Market


